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From: Mahendra Shah

To: Adelaide Giantelli; Daniel Huang; Elaine Keegan; Robert Shewmaker; Ron Parkhill
Date: 12/18/02 2:07PM

Subject: Telephone call with Sandia on Vulnerability - 3:00 PM today

Sandia wants to discuss the path forward on the aircraft vulnerability assessment today at around 3:30
PM. Assuming Wayne does not have any objections, we will use his office to call Sandia. | will appreciate
if you please come to Wayne's office at 3:00 PM. This will allow us time to discuss amongst ourselves the
Sandia proposal, prior to the phone call.

Thanks. -

Mahendra

ccC: Earl Easton; M. Wayne Hodges
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